28/02/2025, 15:03 Gmail - Tek Ox order

M Gma" Michael Lamb <viamed.michael.lamb@gmail.com>
Tek Ox order
tova@oceanhunter.com <tova@oceanhunter.com> 25 February 2025 at 00:37

To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Cc: jacky@fishnfins.com

Hi Ryan,

Thank you for the quick response.

We would like to order 6 X 7910201 Tek Ox and 6 sensors.

Please send an invoice and we will send the payment. As | recall, it was shipped via DHL.
Thanks,

Tova
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Tova Harel-Bornovski

Director

tova@oceanhunter.com
Phone (680) 488 5419
WhatsApp (680) 775 2315

Main Street 964 « Koror » 96940 Palau
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From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 8:28 pm

To: tova@oceanhunter.com

Subject: Re:

Hi Tova

Thank you very much for your email.

The TEK-OX remains to be our best seller, as it is easy to use with one hand. The VN202 is useful if being used on a
blender system where you may want the display to be in a different location to the sensor.

If you are happy to proceed with the TEK-OX | can provide you with a proforma invoice, would the delivery be to
Palau, USA or somewhere else?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Sun, 23 Feb 2025 at 04:05, <tova@oceanhunter.com> wrote:
Hello Gail and Ryan,
Greetings from Fish ‘n Fins Palau.
We are looking at ordering 5-6 sets of analizers for our shop with extra sensors (10).
Jacky suggested Tek-Ox, please advise what will work for us.
Many thanks,

Tova
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Tova Harel-Bornovski

Director

tova@oceanhunter.com
Phone (680) 488 5419
WhatsApp (680) 775 2315

Main Street 964 « Koror » 96940 Palau
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